



David P. Warner
Senior Attorney
Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc.
4 Irving Place, Room 1815-S, New York, NY 10003
(212) 460-4286 FAX: (212) 677-5850
Email: warnerd@coned.com

2008 SEP 10 PM 2:14

September 4, 2008

Via E-Mail and U.S. Mail
Honorable Jaclyn A. Brilling
Secretary
New York State Department
of Public Service
Three Empire State Plaza
Albany, NY 12223

Case No. 08-M-0593

Dear Secretary Brilling:

Please include the following on the Active Party List in the above referenced proceeding:

David P. Warner, Esq.
Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc.
and Orange & Rockland Utilities, Inc.
4 Irving Place, Room 1815-S
New York, NY 10003
Phone: 212/460-4286
Fax: 212/677-5850
E-mail: warnerd@coned.com

Richard Benkwitt
Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc.
511 Theodore Fremd Avenue
Rye, New York 10580
Phone: 914/227-5812
Fax: 914/925-6028
E-Mail: benkwitr@coned.com

Dominick Maugeri
Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc.
4 Irving Place, 9th floor
New York, NY 10003
Phone: 212/780-6450
Fax: 212/780-6462
E-mail: maugeri@coned.com

Case No. 08-M-0593

Mary Jane Zazzero
Orange & Rockland Utilities, Inc.
390 W Route 59
Spring Valley, NY 10977
Phone: 845-577-3648
Fax: 845-577-3074
E-mail: zazzeromj@oru.com

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Richard Benwitt", with a long horizontal flourish extending to the right.

cc: Richard Benwitt via e-mail
Dominick Maugeri via e-mail
Mary Jane Zazzero via e-mail